Mario M. Elizalde

mariomelizalde@gmail.com • +1 (805) 791-5089

github.com/marioebros • linkedin.com/in/mariomeliz/ • marioebros.github.io/css-portfolio/

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Disciplined creative of 14-years, who is actively seeking to leverage a history of proven entrepreneurial & research expertise to pursue a career in Software Development. Driven by providing the best product possible and learning to do things the right way, coupled with a passion for learning & integrity.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Cryptocurrency Swing Trader

November 2020 - Present

Self-Employed; Remote

- → Researched, developed, and tested trading strategies earning a 10x-return over almost 1.5 years.
- → Manage a diverse crypto portfolio, taking into account daily financial/tech market updates/news.
- → Absorbed crypto white papers to better understand the tech and purpose (BTC, ETH, XLM, etc.)

Roommate Matchmaker, Manhattan & The Bronx

August 2019 - November 2020

Roomeze, New York, NY

- → Experienced working with 50+ clients in Manhattan within the first 6 months.
- → Created system to manage sensitive info & comms securely w/owners, management, and renters.
- → Prospected and priced new properties to ensure they met current rental demands.

CURRENT PROJECTS

1. Admin-Dashboard

The Odin Project

- a. Built w/HTML & CSS using CSS Grid syntax to build more complex layouts.
- 2. Rock-Paper-Scissors; Standalone Game

The Odin Project

a. Built, styled, & run w/HTML, CSS, & JavaScript. Objective of this project was primarily to introduce myself with the interactivity that JS brings to websites.

EDUCATION

Web Development Foundations & Full Stack JavaScript

March 2022 - Present

The Odin Project; Remote, Open-Source Community

Master of Music (M.M.) in Brass Performance

September 2016 - May 2018

Boston University - College of Fine Arts; Boston, MA

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) in Music Performance & Technology

September 2012 - May 2016

California Lutheran University; Thousand Oaks, CA

SKILLS & CERTIFICATIONS

Advanced (★★★★): JavaScript, SQL, HTML, CSS, Spanish, Problem-Solving, Research Intermediate (★★★★☆): Technical Creativity & Aptitude, Node.js, Responsive Layout, Communication, Github

Familiar (★★★☆☆): Ruby on Rails, Python, French, ReactJS, JQuery, UX Design

→ Succeeding in Web Development: Full Stack & Front End LinkedIn, June 2022

→ JavaScript Essential Training LinkedIn, June 2022

→ Web Programming Foundations LinkedIn, May 2022